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Maligne Canyone Ice Hike Inbex[x

Teyler
@ Jason Lau
97 Teylertome

From: Jason Lau

Sent: Friday, February 29, 2008 12:03 PM
To: Teyler

Cc: Larry -

Subject: Re: Maligne Canyone Ice Hike

- Show quoted texdt -

24 attachments £ Download all attachments View all images

P2230950a.jpg
78K, View Download

Acknowledge pictures receipt by email

Feb 29 (6 days ago) #7
Feb 29 (6 days ago) #7
Feb 29 (6 days ago) #7 4 Reply|

. Ask them to resize if necessary.




*:3 izylar J J a :
Iy

File Edit Wew Favaorites Tools n

Address |3 C:\Documents\eoc\eoc photos!2008 maligne canyon crawl)iteylerd |:| Go

Folders Mame iz Type Date Modified
1 JPEG Imag
JPEG Imag
157KB  JPEG Imag
139KB  JPEG Imag
100KB IPEG Imag
® Iy 384 (ice dimbing) P22 108 KB JPEG Imag
= Iy 392 (maligne canyon craw ] 91a.jpg 103 KB JPEG Imag
) larryl 11| Bl P22307948.jp 106 KB IPEG Imag
) teylerd ¥ P2230803a.jpg 117KE  IPEG Imag
* |2y 403 {night skate) ! 3.Jpg 172KB  JPEG Imag
# I3 406 (try snowshosing) K1 P2 .ipg 101KB JPEG Image

Save by [YEAR], [event ID (description)], [firstname,lastinitial]

If you resize for them, feel free to toss the big files.



Be a Sponsorofthe

EDMONTON Outdoor Club
'b‘ ""*"‘ e oy Click here for info...

Edmonton Outdoor Club - Officer Area - Manage Events: PAST

Edit Roster  Promo Archive Info Copy VwDtl \'w Arch

Edit ) ] Promo Copy fw Arch
Edit ); ] Promo Co p_ Al

Beginner Ski Evening idge rea Edit ) ] ] Promo PTetrive Copy

Dinner and a Sto Edit Jates Fromo 4 Copy
ating in Hawrn k Edit ) ] Proma . Copy

1g at Cooking Lake-Blackfoot Recreation Area Edit I ] Proma Arc Copy

Lake Louise SkilSnowboard Long Weekend Edit ) Fromo _ Copy
Ice Skating in Hawrelak Park Edit ) Fromo Archi Copy
Caving/Spelunking (Extravaganza Sub-event, Adventure Tour) Edit i ] Proma . Copy
Ice Climbing (Extravaganza Sub-Event) Edit Ik er Promo Arcl Copy
Winter Fun Extravaganza Edit Jates  Roster  Promo 4 Copy
i Bureau Volunteer Appreciation Might Edit ) ] Promo I i Coapy

y winter evening urban hike Edit Jates te Promao Archive Copy

Best place to find event ID is the “PAST” page on the manage events navigation.

This page will also give you date, original posting URL and Archive access.



Login to Fotki, click MY FOTKI, and then appropriate YEAR

About Me

My Links

Photo Albums
My FotkiMap
What's New
My Photo Tags
Comments

My Videos

My Guestbook

My Journals

My Forums

My Guests @mm

Folder Menu

Create New &lbum
Create New Folder
Folder Properties

Move Selected To...

Delete Selected
Rearrange Albums
Bulk Edit Albumsz
Sharing

Set Custom Prices

Canada, Alberta, Edmonton
Public Home = 2008

B pubiic tome § 377 - Caving
%igg? Feb 3, 2008 _ - |
= 2008 http:/fwww.edmontonoutdoorclub.com/events/details.asp?eventid=377
ﬁj Private Home
reated 16 days ago and modified 16 days ago
Hits today: 0O Vizitors today: O
] =elect | view album | add to cart | edit properties | add photos | delete

383 - Winter Extravaganza

Feb 1, 2008
http:/fwww.edmontonoutdoorclub.com/events/details.asp?eventid=383

A as created 16 days ago and modified 16 days ago

nhotos: 19 (3
-

comments Hits today: O Vizitors today: O

[ select | view album | add to cart | edit properties | add photos | delete

384 - Ice Climbing

Feb 2, 2008
http:/fwww.edmontonoutdoorclub.com/events/details.asp?eventid=384

dified 8 days ago

Visitors today: O



photos”.

modified 10 days ago

0 Co Hits today: 1 Vizitors today: 1
select | wiew album | add to cart | edit |::r.::|::Er'tiEjE|EtE

| usually use the ActiveX Uploader.

Add/Upload photos to album "392 - Maligne Canyon Crawl"

(_ Fotki Java Uploader v3.0 Beta (older version 2.2.3) (Windows, Mac 0S X, Linux or Solaris)
Recommended for batch upload. Make sure you have the latest Java installed.

—_—

jaﬁg'

Fotki ActiveX Uploader v3.2 (Internet Explorer for Windows

Fotki Desktop Beta
Easy uploading photos or entire folders..

Select the files or folders on your computer and right-click your mouse to start upload

One photo at a time




Navigate to your local folder, select all pictures, click “add” and “start upload”.

Public Home = 2008 = 392 - Maligne Canyon... = Add Photo

Location: | C:\Documentsieocieoc photos\20084392 (maligne canyon crawl)iteylerd

#-{2) backup programs = i] _ﬂ + 3
#-2) CA_Pest
{3 Config.Msi
®-{) dell
J-{C) Digital Picture Library
=-{Z) Documents
{{3) address backup
= cv
=-{3) eoc
() banff winter extrav
() cage soccer
#-{3) eoc calendar
=-{Z) eoc photos
®-{ 2007
=) 2008
#-{3) 377 (caving)

i B E"‘""tﬁfr St P2230922a.jpa P22309443.jpa P2230950a.jpa &
=) 384 (ice dimbing) e
(&) shirleym = 3 Add J Start Upload
——®

P2230892a.jpg P223089%6a.jpg P2230907a.jpg

=) 392 (maligne canyon crawl)
Order (24 total) Thumbnail FileName Description Size (2,921,124) = Resolution

skate) Z .U P2230720a.jpa 126,394 912x684

®-{3) 406 (try snowshoeing)

() nordegg 7

#-{Z) photohuntdrivers it P22307355.jpa i Sisiss
) schoolyard S

#-{3) Fringe Flash 2006 ]
-3 home buying B 40 | P2230745a.jpg 159,954 912x684




Upload in progress... o%

ouwill be notified when

] 24 |:| ! |"E|

x Stop Uploading




Return to the album. Select newly uploaded pictures and click “bulk tagging”

392 - Maligne Canyon Crawl £

http://www.edmontonoutdoorclub.com/events/details.asp?eventid=392
Photo Albums

\hld\l: F:tk';Map I Thumbnails ]
at's New A
My Photo Tags 1 2 3 NextPage > Print all for $

Comments
My Videos
My Guestbook
My Journals
My Forums
My Guests mm

Album Menu

a00NarmineMaligne a01Maligne Canyon a02Maligne Canyon a0SMazligne Canyon al2Maligne Canyon ail6Maligne Canyon ai18Maligne Canyon a1SMaligne Canyon
Canyon Cravd08 162 Cravd08 032 Cravd08 037 Cravd08 060 Cravd08 073 Cravd08 088 Cravd08 099 Cravd08 117
Add Photo(s) Order print Order print Order print Order print Order print Order print Order print Order print
Album Properties [Jedit | pelete [Jedit | Delete [Jedit | Delete [Jedit | Delete [Jedit | pelete [JEedit | pelete [Jedit | Delete [Jedit | Delete

Rearrange Photos
Add to Cart

Select All

Unselect All

Move Selected To...
Copy Selected To...
Delete Selected
Bull- £4% bhotgs

a22Maligne Canyon a25Mazligne Canyon a27Maligne Canyon a33Maligne Canyon [ P2230720a [ P2230735a [@P2230745a i@ P2230746a
Bulk Tagging Cravd08 132 Cravd08 137 Cravd08 154 Cravd08 176
Order print Order print Order print Order print Order print Order print Order print Order print
Delete All Corr:aents : > . . : = c .
DEdit | Delete DEdnt | Delete DEdlt | Delete DEdlt | Delete Edit | Delete Ed|t | Delete Edlt | Delete Edlt | Delete

Delete All Originals
Set Custom Prices

[ P2230772a [EBP2230777a [ElP2230791a il P2230794a ElP2230803a B p2230815a EfP2230821a Eip2230825a
Order print Order print Order print Order print Order print Order print Order print Order print

[V]Edit | Delete [V] edit | Delete [V]edit | Delete

Edit | Delete [V] edit | Delete [V] edit | Delete [V]edit | Delete

Be sure to select the ones you want, or else it'll bulk tag everything



Public Home = 2008 = 392 - Maligne Canyon... = Albums.Nav.BulkTaggingOf

Bulk Tagging of 392 - Maligne Canyon Crawl album’s photos

Be sure each photo
only has one tag;
the photographer’s
name. This is used
to track ownership
and credit.

All tags used in this album:

larryl
Save ] Cancel

P2230746a

P22307%94a

P2230803a P2230815a P2230821a P2230825a




Wlanage Events:
- Future
-Past
- Cancelled (Past)
- Event Suggester
- Event Search
Add Member to Event
Double Bookings
Mo Shows
Transfer Waiting List

Date

2/29/2008
212212008
2121/2008
2120/2008

Title

Cahin Fever Escape to Mordegg - H-Shunda Creek Hostel
Maligne Canyon Crawl, Jasper

Beginner Ski Evening at Sunridge Ski Area

Dinner and a Story Slam

Roster  Promo

Roster Froma
Roster Froma
Roster Froma

Roster

Archive Info

Copy
Copy
Copy
Copy
Copy

Be a Sponsorofthe

EDMONTON Outdog
by 4 S

Clic|

Bienvenue
Logout

Edmonton Outdoor Club - Officer Area - Event Archive

Here you can change or add archive details for the event listed below.

Volunteers' Area

IManage Events:

- Future

- Past

- Cancelled (Past)

- Event Suggester

- Event Search
Add Member to Event
Double Bookings
Mo Shows
Transfer Waiting List
Split Waiting List
Yolunteer E-Mail List
E-Mail All Wolunteers
fficer/Administration
Membership Management
Qutstanding Waivers
Missing Waivers
IManage Wait Lists
Yolunteer Photos
Award Admin
Award Nominations
Award Votes

Processes

Web Site User Guide
Event Coordinator Manual

Who

Attended:

Event:
Date(s):

Maligne Canyon Crawl, Jasper
Fri, Feb 22 2008
Hi Eweryone - It was a great weekend,

joining me, and we look forward to Tewler's photos!
Donna

Write Up:

Donna, Larryl, Marmin, Destiny, CHff K.,
Eldon R, Brian G, Theresa YV, Adele L, Kathy,
Teyler

Photo Album URL:

Send Nofification:

Send update (optional)

awesome weather and fantastic company!

Larry's are already up!

Thanks so much for




If new event, make new event folder in the appropriate year.

W 17008

File Edit Wew Favorites Tools Help

aEial:k hd _.___._,i ljf' !- Search ‘H_ Folders x w E-

.-‘J.dljl'ESS |i.j C: IIE'I:IDJFI'IEFIEII,EI:II: I||E|:||: F||'||:|t|:|5'||7.-_|:ll:|5'

Folders Mame Size | Type
® |23 eoc calendar & IC23377 (caving) File Folder

= [3) eoc photos I 383 (winter extravaganza) File Folder
: dimbing) File Folder
-2 File Folder
# [ 377 (caving) (D403 File Folder
® [Z) 383 (winter extravaganz () 406 (iry s eing) File Folder
e dimbing) )| File Folder
392 (maligne canyon craw
I3 belindad

And put files in a subfolder with the member’s name.



Back to Fotki, this time to make a new album.

About Me

My Links

Photo Albums
My FotkiMap
What's New
My Photo Tags
Comments

My Videos

My Guestbook

My Journals

My Forums

My Guests @mm

Folder Menu

=

&

Create New &lbum ’

Create nicw roider

Folder Properties

Move Selected To...

Delete Selected
Rearrange Albums
Bulk Edit Albumsz
Sharing

Set Custom Prices

Public Home = 2008

=

2 2008 :
2 2007
= 2008

Private Home

377 - Caving
Feb 3, 2008
http:/fwww.edmontonoutdoorclub.com/events/details.asp?eventid=377

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




Public Home = 2008 = Creating new album

Create Album

Common Properties
Title:

Date taken:

Description:

Mame in URL:

Access password:

Email/MMS address for uploading:

Photo-session location:

Viewer Discretion is Advised:

Advanced Properties

1404 - Cabin Fever in Nordegg

Month | February D Day 29 D Year EUUBD

http:/f'www edmontonoutdoorclub.com/events/deta
IIs.asp?eventid=404

|404-—cabin-fever-in-nordegg |

| | Empty field = no password.

edmnntcnnutdnnrclub—’-l |@fﬂtki.cnm

Sign "." can be used as an alternative to "+" when =ending vour photos from a mobile phone..

Mone D Create a new location or select a lacation from the drop-down menu..
- To edit location, open the Location Manager.
- To enable the map in the "Properties” section, go to "My Account”.

[

Then upload and tag pictures as normal.




Copy address to album.

fu-

Welcome

About Me

My Links

Photo Albums
My FotkiMap
What's New
My Photo Tags
Comments

My Videos

My Guestbook

My Journals

My Forums

My Guests

Album Menu

Add Photo(s)
Album Properties
Rearrange Photos
Add to Cart
Select All

Ml al

Edmontonoutdoorclub * u Canada, Alberta, Edmonton

Public Home = 2008 = 404 - Cabin Fever in Nordegg

404 - Cabin Fever in Nordegg &l

http://www.edmontonoutdoorclub.com/events/details.asp?eventid=404

]‘. Thumbnails |

fl01 Nordegg F 02 Nordegg £ 03 Nordegg [104 Nordegg

Order print Order print Order print Order print

[JEedit | pelete [JEedit | pelete [JEedit | pelete [JEedit | pelete

[J 05 Neordegg

Order print
[JEedit | pelete



Date Title Roster

2129/2008 Cahin Fever Escape to Mordegg - H-Shunda Creek Hostel Roster

212212008 WMaligne Canyon Crawl, Jasper Roster .
212112008 Beginner Ski Evening at Sunridge Ski Area Roster Archive
212012008 Dinner and a Story Slam Roster Archive

Edmonton Qutdoor Club - Officer Area - Event Archive

Here you can change or add archive details for the event listed below.

Event.  Cabin Fever Escape to Mordegg - HI-Shunda Creek Hostel
Date(s).  Fri, Feb 28 2008

Thankfully no attacks from ravenous bears coming out of hibernation or from attack pine weasels
{Pine Martens) jumping from trees on top of us lol. We actually =aw a2 Pine Marten climbing in a
tree right in front of us on the Goldewye lake trail. At first it startled me because I was blazing
the trail and I was the first to see it. Much to my relief it wasn't a bear cub. It was pretty
Write Up: cute and it was peeking its little head around the tree as we all =tood there and took pictures.
We =zaw lots of other different wildlife, mountains and hiked down to a couple different frozen
waterfalls; Crescent Falls and Cline River/Coral Canyon where we Saw & couple of groups ice
climbing. Weather was really warm with lots of sun. The hot tub after was a bonus. I waited until
after our potluck Saturday night and I went out and =ocaked under the stars. I forgot how many
stars you can see out=side of the city (beautiful). Good times had by all especially the potluck

LoriH, Mae B, Ted G, Laurie Rae, Laslie,
Who Attended: | Chrystal C, Mark G, Rosemarie, heather b,
Lar Jea—Ere=tImy, 11m K

Fhoto Album URL:

Send Motification§:

Paste in aloum link. Send update.




Points to remember

Keep downloaded picture files organized
Helps with future contests/calendars

Keep Fotki organized
Use Event IDs and EOC event post URLs
Put in aloums and tag to give people credit

Put album link back into EOC event
archive



